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MEMORANDUM
Date: December 8, 2021
To: Board of Trustees
From: Shawna Walter, Acting Superintendent

Originator(s):  Liliana LeVesconte, Associate Superintendent, Corporate Services
Steve Schick, Director, Technology Services

Subject: Monthly IT Report

Purpose:

For information.

Background:

Find attached a written IT Report for the month of November 2021.

Gibbons School is a Bring Your Own Device (BYOD) school and Sturgeon Composite
High School students do currently bring their own devices to school. Certain
applications, however, are not Sturgeon compliant and therefore, blocked through

network access. In general, students bringing in their own devices is not
encouraged due to network security reasons and requests for support.

The number of Chromebook devices per school is determined based on individual
school requests.

Administration is prepared to respond to questions at the December 8, 2021,
Committee of the Whole meeting.

Sincerely,

Shawna Walter, M.Ed.
Acting Superintendent
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Monthly Technology Services Report

November 1 to November 30, 2021
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Chromebook Information

Chromebooks by School - Total Number of
Devices: 2902
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Chromebook details: 750 Chromebooks are getting ready for deployment
Outage Details: Only planned maintenance resulted in brief outages this period
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